Basil Wahal

From: GCU Scholarships <Helsley.nicholas@bguilfoyle.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 6:42 PM

To: SMB-GCU-Events

Subject: Athletic Scholarship Application

Name: Nicholas Darryl Helsley

Date of Birth: 04082006

Last 4: 1883

Home Address: 524 25th Ave, Altoona, Pa 16601

Home Phone: 814-660-4125

Mobile: 814-515-4897

Email Address: Helsley.nicholas@bguilfoyle.org

High School Attended: Bishop Guilfoyle high school

Anticipated Graduation: 2024

First choice for Fall: Penn State

Second choice for Fall:

Anticipated Major: Kinesiology

Athletic accomplishments: 20218& 2022 District 6 & State Championship qualifier, 2023 Districts 6 qualifier, 2023 Top 10
Hurricane Jr golf tournament finish, 2023 South Carolina Jr golf tournament: 2nd & 3rd place finishes



BISHOP GUILFOYLE CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL ACADEMIC TRANSCRIPT

Gender: Student Number:
1124006

Student Information:

Helsley, Nicholas Darryl M

Date of Birth:
04/08/2006

Street Address: City/State:
524 - 25th Avenue Altoona, PA

Zip Code:
16601

Bishop Guilfoyle Catholic High School
2400 Pleasant Valley Boulevard
Altoona, PA 16602 (814) 944-4014

Parent or Guardian:

Helsley, Jennifer & Helsley, Douglas

Home Phone:
814-943-3952

Class Record:
Final

Credit

GPA: 93.7152 Total Credit Hours: 24.75

22-23 BISHOP GUILFOYLE CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL
ACCOUNTING | 93

CATHOLIC DISCIPLESHIP 96
E3-AMERICAN LITERATURE /COMPOSITION 92
GOVERN/ECON 80
HEALTH & PHYS ED 2 a7
PERSONAL FINANCE (.5) o7
PHYSICS/LAB 96
PLANNED VIRTUAL DAYS 100
PROB & STATISTICS a4
SOCIOLOGY 95
21-22 BISHOP GUILFOYLE CATHoOLIC HIGH SCHOOL

ALG HHI/TRIGONOMETRY 81
AP® WORLD HISTORY 97
BlaLICAL FAITH 11 92
CHEMISTRY/LAB 93
E2-EXPLORING LITERATURE/ COMPOSITION 93
EXPLORING WORLD CULTURES 95
MULTIMEDIA/YEARBOOK 24
PLANNED VIRTUAL DAYS 99
SPANISH 4 83
20-21 BISHOP GUILFOYLE CATHOLIC HIGH SCHooOL

BIBLICAL FAITH | 82
BioLOGY/LLAB 96
E1- INTRO TO LITERATURE/ COMPOSITION 96
GEOMETRY 94
HEALTH & PHYS ED 1 100
INTRO. TO COMPUTER SCIENCE & CODING 100
PAINTING 101 96
SPANISH 3 87
US HisTORY I} =k}

Date: 10/25/2023
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OUTSTANDING ACTIVITIES, HONORS, AWARDS:
Golf 9, 10, 11

National Junior Honor Society 9

Student of the Month - January - 11

ADDITIONAL EDUCATION/DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSES:

TEST SCORES:
SAT®:
12/22: ERWS530, M480

ATTENDANCE:
2022-2023 :

Excused Absences: 3.5
Unexcused Absences: 0
Tardy: 0

Dismissed: 2

DISCIPLINE:

GRADE CONVERSION AS FOLLOWS:
94-100 Superior
85-93 Above Average
75-84 Average
70-74 Fair
elow 7@ Fail

P = Pass
F =Fail

Title: Principal




Bisnor GuiLFOYLE CaTHoOLIC HIGH SCHOOL

2400 Pleasant Valley Boulevard ¢ Altoona, PA 16602-3499
www.bishopguilfoyle.org ¢ Main Office 814-944-4014

Dear Greek Catholic Union,

I have had the pleasure of coaching Nick Helsley the past 4 years at Bishop Guilfoyle Catholic High
School. His work ethic and dedication to the sport has been second to none. He has shown through his
actions that he is a young man of honesty, integrity, compassion and a proven leader and would be a
well deserved recipient of this athletic scholarship.

Sincerely

y YW,

Mark A. Scalice
Head Golf Coach

Bishop Guilfoyle Catholic High School

Accredited by the Middle States Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools



BisHor GUILFOYLE CaATHOLIC HIGH SCcHOOL

2400 Pleasant Valley Boulevard ¢ Altoona, PA 16602-3499
www.bishopguilfoyle.org ¢ Main Office 814-944-4014

October 31, 3023

Dear Sir or Madame,

I am writing to strongly recommend Nicholas Helsley for the Greek Catholic Union
Scholarship. He has demonstrated a superior work ethic in my eleventh grade English
class and a talent for writing in a variety of challenging assignments. However, what
places Nick in a class by himself is the infectious joy which he brings to everything in his
life.

This pertains to golf and, more importantly, to his academic endeavors. In our study of
American literature, Nick found a particular interest in Arthur Miller’s The Crucible.
Reading, analyzing, and writing about the play started the school year. And he found joy
in every other aspect of our curriculum. Nick’s enthusiasm spread to his classmates and
to students in other classes...even to students whose coursework did not include The
Crucible.

In sports. we hear a lot about the IT factor. Whatever IT is, Nick Helsley possesses it in
abundance.

If you need further information, please contact me at school (814-944-4014). My e-mail
address is clong@bguilfoyle.org.

Sincerely,

o 4&7

Craig S. Long
English Teacher, Bishop Guilfoyle Catholic High School

Accredited by the Middle States Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools



This letter is to verify Nicholas Helsley’s volunteer time at the Lutheran Home at Hollidaysburg.
Nick helped out at many special events, including living up to his name for Christmas 2021.
Nick dressed up as our St. Nick and delivered Christmas presents to all of our residents in the

long term care facility, bringing joy and gifts to each one.

Although this is written by his mother, who was also the Activity Director Nick volunteered
many times on his own. He was very thoughtful and kind to each of the residents of the long

term care facility. Thank you!

Jennifer Helsley, CTRS

Recreation Director, The Lutheran Home @ Hollidaysburg







